Fiona Nugent

From: Ross.Mccleary@gov.scot

Sent: 17 April 2025 09:20

Subject: Request for Scoping Opinion - Cliffhope Wind Farm
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Dear Consultee,

ELECTRICITY ACT 1989
THE ELECTRICITY WORKS (ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT)
(SCOTLAND) REGULATIONS 2017

REQUEST FOR SCOPING OPINION FOR PROPOSED SECTION 36
APPLICATION FOR CLIFFHOPE WIND FARM

On 7 April 2025, Ramboll UK Limited on behalf of Invenergy Development UK Ltd submitted a
request for a scoping opinion from the Scottish Ministers for the proposed section 36 application
for the Cliffhope Wind Farm.

The proposed development is for 47 wind turbines at 200m with Battery Energy Storage,
located approximately 13 km south east of Hawick within the planning authority area of Scottish
Borders Council, in line with regulation 12 of The Electricity Works (Environmental Impact
Assessment) (Scotland) Regulations 2017.

Under regulation 12, Scottish Ministers are required to provide a scoping opinion outlining the
information they consider should be included in the EIA report. Ministers are also required to
consult the relevant consultation bodies and any other interested party which is likely to have an
interest in the proposed development by reason of its specific environmental responsibilities or
local and regional competencies.

The scoping report and supporting information can be viewed at the Scottish Government’s
Energy Consents Unit website www.energyconsents.scot by:

- clicking on Search tab; then,

- clicking on Simple Search tab; then,

- typing Cliffhope Wind Farm into Search by Project Name box then clicking
on Go;

- then clicking on ECU00006133 and then click on Documents tab.

Or access direct using this link: Scottish Government - Energy Consents Unit - Application Details

The indicative wind turbine OS grid co-ordinates can be found at table 2.1. The table below has
pertinent information which you may find useful:

Information

Turbine co-ordinates — at Table 2.1: Indicative Turbine Locations
Rotor diameter — 162cm

Hub Height — 119m

Blade height to Tip — maximum 200m.



To allow Scottish Ministers to provide a comprehensive scoping opinion, we ask that you
review the scoping report and advise on the scope of the environmental impact
assessment for this proposal. Please advise if there are any further matters you would like
Ministers to highlight for consideration and inclusion in the assessment, particularly site-
specific information.

| would be grateful for your comments by 13 May 2025. Please note that reminders will not be
issued, therefore if we have not received any comments from you, nor a request for an extension
to this date, we will assume that you have no comments to make.

Please send your response (in PDF format if possible) to Econsents_ Admin@gov.scot

If you have any queries regarding this email or issues accessing the scoping documents, please
do not hesitate to contact me.

Regards,
Ross

Ross McCleary | Case Officer | Energy Consents Unit
The Scottish Government | email address
To view our current casework please visit www.energyconsents.scot
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This e-mail (and any files or other attachments transmitted with it) is intended solely for the
attention of the addressee(s). Unauthorised use, disclosure, storage, copying or distribution of
any part of this e-mail is not permitted. If you are not the intended recipient please destroy the
email, remove any copies from your system and inform the sender immediately by return.
Communications with the Scottish Government may be monitored or recorded in order to secure
the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes. The views or opinions

contained within this e-mail may not necessarily reflect those of the Scottish Government.
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